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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent: Thursday, September 09, 2010 7:28 AM

To: CorpAddressChange ) .

Subject: FW. Principal address change |

‘ |

I
I
|
I

Thanks,

Mike

Internet Access

|
Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from onr staff. The Florida Department of State

values your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Intersm Secretary of State, is committed 1o continnously assessing and
improving the level and gualtty of sermices provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank
_you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey: htip:/ [ survey.dos.state.fl.us/ index.aspxZemail=corpheip@dos. state.fl.uy
-—-Origtnal Message-----

From: Bill Marvel [mailto:billm(@honeycombseals.com]

Sent: Thursday, Septentber 09, 2010 7:16 AM

To: corphelp

Ce: angelac@fupiter.fl.us

Subject: Principal address change

Please change the principal address of Infinity Technology and Trading
Inc. (Document Number: P93000050578) to the following:

3125 Jupiter Park Circle
Unir #2
Jupiter, FL. 33458

Thank you and please refer any questions via return mail or I can be

reackhed at 561-747-2678.

Regards " |
W M. Marve! , ‘
President 1



